

## RESUME

**WALEED ALI ALFEKY**

Mob: +966538101201

Email:waled4944@gmail.com

### Objective

A suitable position in an organization where I can utilize my skills and abilities that fit my education, skills and experience and I assure that I will be an active participant and contribute my best on the development of the company.

### Academic Qualification

- ❖ PUC
- ❖ SSLC

### Enterprise Software Experience

- ❖ SAP MIM (8 Years)
- ❖ SAP S4 (2years)
- ❖ SUCCESS FACTORS (5Years)
- ❖ MS OFFICE (10YEARS)

### Work Experience

- ❖ General supervisor at Saudi binladin group (2010-2013 )
- ❖ Store supervisor in Sun and Sand sports brand ( NIKE ) in Saudi Arabia (2014 to 2018)
- ❖ Store manager in Sun and Sand sports brand ( NIKE ) in Saudi Arabia (2019 to 2024)

### Personal Profile

Date of Birth	:	06/08/1988
Marital Status	:	Married
Nationality	:	Egypt
Sex	:	Male
Languages Known	:	English, Arabic,
IQAMA Status	:	Valid
Place:	.	Riyadh

### Declaration

I hereby declare that all the above information is true to the best of my knowledge, belief and I assure of my confidence. Sir. That if given an opportunity I will prove to be an asset of your esteemed organization.

Regards,

**WALEED ALI**